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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.hudsonriverpark.org/assets/content/general/Huds

onRiverParkTrustProcurementGuidelines.pdf

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

20%

22.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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A&F ELECTRIC TESTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4532 Electrical testing, replacement 

of damagedcomponents
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/01/2013Award Date:

02/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $163,140Amount:

 $62,555Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $62,555Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $100,585Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 LAKE AVE SOUTH, UNIT 10Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NESCONSETCity:
NYState:
11767Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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A-1 HYDRO PARKE HILLVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LEASE EQUIPMENT & REPAIRS & 

MAINTENANCE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,224.39Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

530 SOUTH 4TH AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT VERNONCity:
NYState:
10550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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A-FORM ARCHITECTUREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4374 To file floor plans for Summer 

Programs
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/20/2009Award Date:

05/20/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2013End Date:

 $67,500Amount:

 $4,550Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $51,506Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,994Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 BANK STREET #7LAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10014Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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A. ESTEBAN & COMPANY INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printing & reproductionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $19,481.19Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

132  WEST 36TH  STREETAddress Line1:

10TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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A.M. LEONARD, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIES/COMMODITIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,966.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

241 FOX DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PIQUACity:
OHState:
45356Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ABCO FACILITY MAINTENANCEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4269 Repair of water fountain at 

Christopher St.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/08/2012Award Date:

05/08/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $64,750Amount:

 $63,801.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $63,801.56Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $948.44Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

834 MORROW STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10303Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ACCESS IT GROUP INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Sofware support serviceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,190Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEAddress Line1:

20106  VALLEY FORGE CIRCLEAddress Line2:
KING OF PRUSSIACity:
PAState:
19406Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AKRF INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

F3013 Environmental& planning tasks 

for all segments
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/06/1994Award Date:

05/06/1994Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $3,885,893Amount:

 $551,383.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,532,116.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $353,776.45Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

440 Park Avenue SouthAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALDONA FIRE PROTECTION INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4427Parkwide fire alarm monitoring, 

inspec. Etc
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2010Award Date:

11/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $342,954Amount:

 $59,277Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $132,933.72Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $210,020.28Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

54-14 74TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMHURSTCity:
NYState:
11373Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AQUA TURF IRRIGATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4521 Irrigation assessment & repairsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/15/2013Award Date:

02/15/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $14,000Amount:

 $12,773.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,773.99Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,226.01Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 WAREHOUSE LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMSFORDCity:
NYState:
10523Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARA PLUMBING CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4179 Plumbing construction of the new

Pier 26 Bldg
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/27/2010Award Date:

12/27/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/07/2013End Date:

 $693,077Amount:

 $412,943.81Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $633,842.62Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $21,403.57Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2182 JACKSON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SEAFORDCity:
NYState:
11783Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARA PLUMBING CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4449 Renovation of Pier 84 FountainProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/06/2013Award Date:

03/06/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $541,317Amount:

 $164,359.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $212,900.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $328,416.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2182 JACKSON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SEAFORDCity:
NYState:
11783Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARA PLUMBING CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4052  Plumbing construction of the 

new Pier 26 Bldg contains a new public

boathouse

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/12/2009Award Date:

03/12/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/30/2013End Date:

 $282,574.7Amount:

 $149,782.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $282,574.01Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0.69Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2182 JACKSON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SEAFORDCity:
NYState:
11783Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ATLANTIC SUBSEA INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4439 Seg 6 Piers 66 & 84 Floating 

Docks Repair & Piers 84 & 86 Bulkhead 

Repairs

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/15/2012Award Date:

02/15/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2012End Date:

 $701,801Amount:

 $701,801Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $701,801Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 714, 108 FERRY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRIDGEPORTCity:
NJState:
08014Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AXISPOINT INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIES AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,089.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 10447Address Line1:

Address Line2:
UNIONDALECity:
NYState:
11555Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BELCO PIPE RESTORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4475 Repair of damaged sanitary sewer

at Pier66
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/03/2013Award Date:

08/03/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $19,300Amount:

 $19,300Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,300Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 AUSTIN BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COMMACKCity:
NYState:
11725Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $19,300

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BERADI STONE SETTING INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4502Seg 4 unit paver repairProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/16/2012Award Date:

03/16/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $83,742.78Amount:

 $76,413.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $76,413.14Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

20 HARLEM AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $450,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BEYS SPECIALTY INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PIER 53 FIRE HOUSE CONSTRUCTION C4346Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/15/2009Award Date:

07/15/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $4,856,600Amount:

 $159,872.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,828,900.01Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $27,699.99Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2520 CONEY ISLAND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11223Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BISSETT NURSERY CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PLANT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,150.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

323 LONG ISLAND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOLTSVILLECity:
NYState:
11742Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BOND SCHOENECK & KING, PLLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal representation in connection 

with various employment issues-R4342
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/12/2008Award Date:

05/12/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2013End Date:

 $450,000Amount:

 $54,172.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $396,722.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $53,255.98Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

330 MADISON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BROADSOFT INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SOFTWARE MAINTENACEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

220 PERRY PARKWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GAITHERSBURGCity:
MDState:
20877Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BRYAN CAVE LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

R4036 Provide consultation & advice on

zoning issues
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/23/2002Award Date:

09/23/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $95,000Amount:

 $1,672.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $86,473.09Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,526.91Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1290 AVENUE OF THE AMERICASAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10104Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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C S BUSINESS SYSTEMS INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $39,880.23Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1236 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14209Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CARJEN FENCE NO. 1 CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repair of West 14th St. FenceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/10/2012Award Date:

04/10/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $68,000Amount:

 $68,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $68,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1223 PARK STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PEEKSKILLCity:
NYState:
10566Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CAROUSEL WORKS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4292 Fabrication & installation of 

36' diameter carousel
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/25/2008Award Date:

09/25/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2013End Date:

 $446,804Amount:

 $900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $437,549.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,254.53Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1285 JACK POLLOCK PARKWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MANSFIELDCity:
OHState:
44905Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CASSONE TRAILER AND CONTAINER CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LEASE QUIPMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,486.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1950 LAKELAND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RONKONKOMACity:
NYState:
11779Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CDW GOVERNMENT INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $61,555.72Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

75  Remittance DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 1515Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60675Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CENTRAL PARKING SYSTEMS OF NY  INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4379 Garage management servicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/10/2009Award Date:

12/10/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2013End Date:

 $2,688,124.82Amount:

 $1,680,718.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,184,814.79Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $503,310.03Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

360 WEST 31ST STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CITY OF NY PARKS & RECREATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SECURITY SERVICES-G3041Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/17/2000Award Date:

10/17/2000Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $25,406,505Amount:

 $1,989,366.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $22,114,906.42Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,291,598.58Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

THE ARSENAL, CENTRAL PARKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10021Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CITY STORE GATES MFG. CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4513 Motorization of existing roll 

down door&installation
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/28/2013Award Date:

03/28/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $25,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15-20 129THAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COLLEGE POINTCity:
NYState:
11356Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CONSTRUCTWAREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

F4005 Provide continuing support & 

operation of Constructware data base
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/21/2002Award Date:

03/21/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $1,046,494Amount:

 $71,797.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $986,984.04Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $59,809.96Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 7247-8747Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19170Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CR STUDIO ARCHITECTS PCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4305 To reconsrtuct Pier 53 FDNY 

Marine 1 Fire House.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/14/2007Award Date:

12/14/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $1,295,696.21Amount:

 $59,935.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,244,033.77Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $51,662.44Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 WALKER STREETAddress Line1:

6TH FLOOR EASTAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ClubCar IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

VEHICLE PURCHASEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $41,278.28Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

75  Remittance DriveAddress Line1:

Suite  1811Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60675Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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D'ANNUNZIO & SONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4048 Construction of upland park in 

seg 3
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/27/2009Award Date:

04/27/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $15,923,459.42Amount:

 $521,919.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,919,299.21Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,160.21Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

136 CENTRAL AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKCity:
NJState:
07066Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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D'ONOFRIOVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4408 Reconstruction of the bulkheadProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/18/2012Award Date:

06/18/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2013End Date:

 $5,234,000Amount:

 $2,294,345Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,657,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,576,600Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

202 28th STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11232Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEDICATED INDUSTRIES, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4515 Installation of Pier 40 Egress 

Stair
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/17/2013Award Date:

08/17/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/05/2013End Date:

 $79,500Amount:

 $56,226.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $65,167.51Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $14,332.49Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

252 74TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11209Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $79,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEGMOR, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4520 Conduct emergency clean up the 

Piers
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/10/2012Award Date:

09/10/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $320,000Amount:

 $298,617.28Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $298,617.28Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $21,382.72Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

511 CANAL STREET, 3RD FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DLC CONSULTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

F4499 Auditing services in connection 

with operations of the Pier 40 parking

garage

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/29/2012Award Date:

02/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $110,617.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $143,193.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,806.25Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

37 SUMMIT ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OAK RIDGECity:
NJState:
07438Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $150,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DLT SOLUTIONS INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PURCHASE ORDER SUBSCRIPTIONProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,590.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX  102549Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30368Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ELECTRIC POWER SYSTEMSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4525 Electric Generator & Transformer

Rental & service
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/15/2012Award Date:

12/15/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $411,675Amount:

 $168,906.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $295,038.33Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $116,636.67Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17-A PALISADE AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EMERSONCity:
NJState:
07630Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EXPERION DESIGN GROUPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4425 ENGINEERING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/09/2011Award Date:

05/09/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $635,065Amount:

 $141,180Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $490,106.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $144,958.25Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

152 MADISON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FILCO CARTING CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EQUIPMENT RENTALProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,275.86Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 GARDNER AVE.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11237Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FORMS + SURFACES INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A3068 PROVIDE AND INSTALL BULK HEAD 

RAILINGS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/11/2002Award Date:

04/11/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/25/2237End Date:

 $12,307,827.85Amount:

 $8,442.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,302,556.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,271.35Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3625Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15230Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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G.P. LAND & CARPETING CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repairs & maintenanceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,009Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5905 LAKE ROAD SOUTHAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROCKPORTCity:
NYState:
14420Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GE INTERNATIONAL CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4534 Pier 40 Repair/Rplacement 

Switchgear unit
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/28/2012Award Date:

12/28/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2013End Date:

 $57,400Amount:

 $22,960Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $22,960Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $34,440Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

180 ROTTERDAM INDUSTRIAL PARKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SCHENECTADYCity:
NYState:
12306Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $57,400

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GEESE CHASERS NORTHVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4519 Control geese population at 

Clinton Cove
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/10/2012Award Date:

09/10/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/01/2013End Date:

 $10,005Amount:

 $6,653.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,723.58Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,281.42Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 STEVEN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TINTON FALLSCity:
NJState:
07724Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GIBSON DUNN & CRUTCHER LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

R4433 Legal consultation & 

representation
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/06/2012Award Date:

06/06/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $895,000Amount:

 $240,682.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $240,682.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $654,317.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10166Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GONZALEZ SAGGIO & HARLAN LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

R5015 Provide legal consultation & 

representation
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/18/2012Award Date:

12/18/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $95,000Amount:

 $10,924.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,924.63Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $84,075.37Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

292 MADISON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GOOSETOWN COMMUNICATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4511 Install central communications 

console
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,997.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

58 NORTH HARRISON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CONGERSCity:
NYState:
10920Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY COVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $64,574.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT.  857453146Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PALATINECity:
ILState:
60038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRASSLAND EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PARK EQUIPMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $53,188.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

892-898 TROY-SCHENECTADY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HALCROW, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A3056 Parwide Marine Inspection, 

Engineering Design & Construction 

Administration.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/27/2002Award Date:

05/27/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $5,301,675.12Amount:

 $183,224.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,212,143.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $89,531.77Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

22 CORTLAND STREETAddress Line1:

33rd  FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HAZELETT MARINEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MARINE SUPPLIES FOR REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,808.01Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

135 WEST LAKESHORE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COLCHESTERCity:
VTState:
05446Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

COMPUTER HARDWAREProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,637.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 101149Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30392Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HIGH ROAD PRESS LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4495 Print production & mail house 

services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/21/2011Award Date:

03/21/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $97,810Amount:

 $85,996Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $93,836Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,974Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

233 SPRING ST., 9TH FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HIGHROAD PRESS LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4268 Print Production servicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/16/2011Award Date:

03/16/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2012End Date:

 $86,504.5Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $80,462.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,041.9Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

233 SPRING STREET, 9TH FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INFOR GLOBAL SOLUTIONS MICHIGAN INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4381 SOFTWARE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2009Award Date:

12/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $178,754.37Amount:

 $28,018.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $176,389.9Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,364.47Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NW 5421Address Line1:

PO BOX 1450Address Line2:
MINNEAPOLISCity:
MNState:
55485Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERFACE FLORVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIES FOR REPAIRProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,779.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 951700Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75395Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERPHASE ELECTRIC CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4178 ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION FOR PIER 

26 BUILDING
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/27/2010Award Date:

12/27/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/30/2013End Date:

 $1,449,945Amount:

 $330,109.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $965,492.14Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $484,452.86Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

79 ROCKLYN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LYNBROOKCity:
NYState:
11563Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERSTATE BATTERY OF MANHATTANVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,692.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

161 25TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11232Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JAZFAM ASSOCIATES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,332.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

104 CALDERWOOD ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AMSTERDAMCity:
NYState:
12010Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JB SPORTS MARKETING INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

CONSULTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

25 PARK PLACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JEWEL ELECTRIC SUPPLY COVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ELECTRIC SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $38,668.23Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

455  3rd StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JERSEY CITYCity:
NJState:
07302Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JOHNSTONE SUPPLYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $32,296.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

66 BROCKWAY PLACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KARL'S PLUMBING & HEATINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4348 Plumbing work  for the new 2-

story fire-house structure Pier 53 

Firehouse FDNY

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/16/2009Award Date:

09/16/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $490,620.45Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $483,811Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,900Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

97-22 METROPOLITAN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FOREST HILLSCity:
NYState:
11375Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KELCO CONSTRUCTION INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4315 & M4316 Route 9A Seg 5 &7 

Landscape Maintenance Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/13/2008Award Date:

02/13/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $1,994,752.59Amount:

 $176,007.87Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,799,130.15Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $195,622.44Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 AUSTIN BLVD.Address Line1:

2ND FLR.Address Line2:
COMMACKCity:
NYState:
11725Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KENNY & KAHNVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4445 Reconstruct Pier 40 stairs & 

elevators
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2011Award Date:

03/31/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $168,386Amount:

 $17,487.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $113,272Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $55,114Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1123 BROADWAY, SUITE 513Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10010Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $168,386

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KNIGHT MARKETING CORP OF NYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,462.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX  780009Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MASPETHCity:
NYState:
11378Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LAKHAHI & JORDAN ENGINEERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4340 Engineering ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/06/2012Award Date:

04/06/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $75,780Amount:

 $25,480Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,480Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $50,300Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

315 MADISON AVENUEAddress Line1:

10TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $75,780

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LAKHANI & JORDAN ENGINEERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4517 Install  backflow prevention 

device in water
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/16/2012Award Date:

08/16/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $37,800Amount:

 $19,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,100Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $18,700Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

315 MADISON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $37,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LEVEST ELECTRIC CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4218 Chambers to N. More St. 

electrical Construction
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/27/2009Award Date:

04/27/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2012End Date:

 $3,489,146.15Amount:

 $136,824.42Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,459,708.14Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $29,438.01Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

325 WEST 37TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIAM O'HANLON ENGINEERINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4446 Pier 40 Structural Engineering 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2011Award Date:

03/31/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $49,500Amount:

 $9,397.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $46,769.52Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,730.48Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18 SECOND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT WASHINGTONCity:
NYState:
11050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $49,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIBERTY LANDING MARINAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MARINE SUPPLIES FOR REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,448.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80  Audrey  Zapp DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JERSEY CITYCity:
NJState:
07305Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIOTTA & SONS. INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LANDSCAPING SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3966 Long Beach roadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ISLAND PARKCity:
NYState:
11558Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIRO PROGRAM & CONSTRUCTION MGNTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4456 Construction & mgt services for 

the restoration & repair of Pier 40 

parking deck

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/14/2012Award Date:

02/14/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2012End Date:

 $1,217,150Amount:

 $165,631.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $266,516.3Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $950,633.7Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 AERIAL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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M & M ELECTRIC INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4347  Electrical construction on a 

new two- story firehouse structure in 

Seg 5

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/28/2009Award Date:

07/28/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/27/2012End Date:

 $609,792.78Amount:

 $13,089.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $609,792.78Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1076 CASTLETON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10310Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MANAFORT BROTHERS INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4473 CONSTRUCTION OF PIER 26 BUILDINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/09/2011Award Date:

11/09/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $5,628,070Amount:

 $2,625,973.52Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,912,448.52Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,715,621.48Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

414 NEW BRITAIN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PLAINVILLECity:
CTState:
06062Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,628,070

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MANHATTAN FORD LINCOLNVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

AUTO REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,910.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

787 11TH AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARQUEE CONCERTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4267 2012 River Rocks Concert Series 

Production
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/10/2011Award Date:

02/10/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2013End Date:

 $497,315Amount:

 $165,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $420,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $31,750Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 PENN PLAZA, 19TH FLOOR-SUITE 1965Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARSON CONTRACTING COVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4040 CONSTRUCTION OF 3 SMALL PARK 

MAINTENACE AND UTILITY BUILDING IN SEG

3

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/06/2009Award Date:

03/06/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/29/2012End Date:

 $3,615,521.43Amount:

 $325,923.69Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,615,521.43Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

14Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTENTION:  SHAWN PIKASAddress Line1:

ONE TOWER SQUARE, S102AAddress Line2:
HARTFORDCity:
CTState:
06183Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MATERIALS TESTING LAB INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4225 Parkwide testing and inspectionProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2006Award Date:

03/31/2006Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $868,100Amount:

 $97,576.73Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $812,035.46Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $56,064.54Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

145 SHERWOOD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MATHEWS NIELSEN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4465 Preparation of construction to 

repalce synthetic turf
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/15/2011Award Date:

09/15/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/14/2012End Date:

 $49,874Amount:

 $9,744Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $49,874Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 BROADWAY, SUITE 1040Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10271Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $49,874

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MATTHEWS NIELSEN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTUREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4236 PROVIDE ARCHITECTURAL 

ENGINEERING  AND ADMIN SERVICES FOR 

SEG 3

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/18/2005Award Date:

04/18/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $4,826,465Amount:

 $306,014.19Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,626,137.14Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $200,327.86Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 BROADWAY, SUITE 1040Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10271Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MCCARTER & ENGLISH LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

R4341 To provide legal services & 

consultation
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/12/2008Award Date:

03/12/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $400,000Amount:

 $169,820.03Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $367,752.03Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $32,247.97Current or Outstanding Balance:

24Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

245 PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

27TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10167Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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METROPOLITAN PLUMBING & HEATING CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PLUMBING AND HEATING SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,550Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

125 NINETEENTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11232Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MICHAEL VAN VALKENBURGH ASSOCIATES INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A3045 constr admin. services for Seg 

5-Pier 62 Carousel Bldg. and  Chelsea 

const

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/29/2001Award Date:

11/29/2001Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $6,434,180.11Amount:

 $228,093.34Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,139,045.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $295,134.56Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18 EAST 17TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MIG & COVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SOFTWARE AND CONSULTANT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,368.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 10487Address Line1:

Address Line2:
UNIONDALECity:
NYState:
11555Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MR. JOHN, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4444 Temporary restrooms facilities &

services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/28/2011Award Date:

04/28/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2012End Date:

 $40,000Amount:

 $10,390.77Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $38,082.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,917.3Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 SMITH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
KEASBEYCity:
NJState:
08832Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NATIONAL EXECUTIVE SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4477 Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/20/2011Award Date:

12/20/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $8,000Amount:

 $4,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 WEST 39TH STREETAddress Line1:

2ND FLR.Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $8,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK FUN FACTORYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4397 Halloween Kidz Karnival Oct 31, 

2011
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/28/2009Award Date:

10/28/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $40,142.77Amount:

 $10,341.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $40,142.76Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0.01Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

270 L DUFFY AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NICE SYSTEMS INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PURCHASE ORDER SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $22,867Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

301 ROUTE 17 , 10TH FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RUTHERFORDCity:
NJState:
07070Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OFFICE MAX INCORPORATEDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PURCHASE ORDER SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,145.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1999 MT. READ BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14615Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OVE ARUP PARTNERS PCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A3076 PROJECT MANAGEMENT DESIGN 

COORDINATION SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/08/2002Award Date:

02/08/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $15,994,541Amount:

 $698,454.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,946,862.96Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $47,678.04Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

77 WATER STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PADILLA CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4424 Pier 40 Stair renovationProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/04/2012Award Date:

10/04/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2013End Date:

 $1,694,554Amount:

 $377,676.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $631,654Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,062,900Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

299 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PADILLA CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4506 Pier 84 restoration workProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/07/2013Award Date:

02/07/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $394,000Amount:

 $114,840Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $346,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

299 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEST-GUARD PRODUCTS LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIES PURCHASE ORDERProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,170.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

564 SHORE ACRES DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MAMARONECKCity:
NYState:
10543Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PLANT FANTASIES INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Improve landscape & provide wildlife 

sanctuary-to restore the natural 

habitat .

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $48,890.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

224 WEST 29TH STREET, 7TH FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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POLLACK PAINT INDUSTRIESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,859.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

119 WOODWORTH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
YONKERSCity:
NYState:
10701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PRAGMATECH SOUND CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4440 Provide sound & staging 

production
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/29/2011Award Date:

06/29/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $90,281.8Amount:

 $30,290.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $69,820.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $20,461.2Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4516 BYRON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10466Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PRIMA PAVING CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4187 Upland park constructionProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/18/2012Award Date:

06/18/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $4,378,115Amount:

 $1,592,805.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,586,984.61Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $791,130.39Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 BURNS AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PUBLIC WORKS INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4419 Production services for Blues 

Barbeque Event
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/29/2010Award Date:

03/29/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2012End Date:

 $329,200Amount:

 $92,300Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $296,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $32,300Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

246 WEST 38TH STREETAddress Line1:

4th FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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QUALITY AUTOMALLVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

AUTO REPAIRS & SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,505.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 ROUTE 17Address Line1:

Address Line2:
RUTHERFORDCity:
NJState:
07070Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RICHMOND ELEVATOR COVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ELEVATOR REPAIR 

PURCHASE ORDER
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,643.96Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17 RECTOR STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10310Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RJR MECHANICAL INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4180 Mechanical/HVAC  constr for Pier

26
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/27/2010Award Date:

12/27/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $349,000Amount:

 $13,347.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,050Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $334,950Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

58-08 28TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOODSIDECity:
NYState:
11377Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROBINSON ELEVATORVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4469 Pier 40 elevator renovation workProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/04/2012Award Date:

10/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/10/2013End Date:

 $189,082Amount:

 $2,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $119,379.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $69,702.2Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 PENN PLAZAAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RUSSELL REID/MR. JOHNVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4510 Provide 

portable/temporaryrestroom
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/05/2012Award Date:

07/05/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $36,788.95Amount:

 $25,364.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $36,788.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $64.26Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 SMITH STREET, PO BOX 130Address Line1:

Address Line2:
KEASBEYCity:
NJState:
08832Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/04/2013

Page 109 of 145

SECOM  INTLVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $86,990.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9610  BELLANCA  AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LOS ANGELESCity:
CAState:
90045Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIRINA FIRE PROTECTION CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4271 Fire surpression systems repair 

and maintenance work
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/22/2006Award Date:

08/22/2006Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2012End Date:

 $310,103Amount:

 $5,683.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $305,661.23Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,441.77Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

151 Herricks RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GARDEN CITY PARKCity:
NYState:
11040Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIVE PAGET & RIESEL PCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

R3012 Provide legal services as 

required
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/07/1999Award Date:

10/07/1999Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $1,300,000Amount:

 $228,588.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,234,822.02Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $65,177.98Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

460 PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SKANSKA USA BUILDING INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4230 CONSTRUCTION OF PIER 53 FDNY 

MARINE FACILITY
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/28/2005Award Date:

10/28/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $18,367,195Amount:

 $2,183,711.96Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,328,425.77Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,038,769.23Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

350 FIFTH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10118Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SKANSKA USA BUILDING INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4020 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2003Award Date:

07/01/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/14/2013End Date:

 $5,674,980.67Amount:

 $390,239.78Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,693,780.58Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $958,920.04Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

136 MADISON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SKANSKA USA BUILDING INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

A4232 PIER 26 PRECONSTRUCTION SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/14/2011Award Date:

10/14/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $3,307,000Amount:

 $553,701.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,511,122.74Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,795,877.26Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1633 LITTLETOWN ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PARSIPPANYCity:
NJState:
07054Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SONCO WORLDWIDEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LEASE QUIPMENT &SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,043Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 40,5000 WINDOM ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BLADENSBURGCity:
MDState:
20710Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STANLEY SECURITY SOLUTIONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

REPAIRS AND MAINTENACE FOR EQUIPMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,883.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT CH 14210Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PALATINECity:
ILState:
60055Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STORR TRACTOR COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EQUIPMENT & PARTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $67,460.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175  13th  AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RONKONKOMACity:
NYState:
11779Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STRUCTURAL CONTRACTING SERVICES INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4461 Restoration of Pier 40 Parking 

Dek
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/17/2012Award Date:

02/17/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $5,976,584.75Amount:

 $4,714,647.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,208,797.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $767,787.25Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 PEARL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT VERNONCity:
NYState:
10550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STRUCTURAL CONTRACTING SERVICES INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4460 Pier 40 Parking Deck Ramp 

Shoring
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/09/2011Award Date:

11/09/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/28/2012End Date:

 $372,800Amount:

 $305,327Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $372,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 PEARL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT VERNONCity:
NYState:
10550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SUNNY  BORDER  NURSERIES INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PLANT SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,423.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1709  KENSINGTON  ROADAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX  483Address Line2:
KENSINGTONCity:
CTState:
06037Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SWANK MOTION PICTURES INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MOVIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,353Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2844  PAYSPHERE  CIRCLEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60674Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TGI OFFICE AUTMATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

L45099 Leasing, printing & related 

servicing of printers
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/25/2013Award Date:

09/25/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/24/2013End Date:

 $27,692.88Amount:

 $9,870.19Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,617.08Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,075.8Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 3rd STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11231Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE BIG PICTUREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,245.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

599 Eleventh Ave.Address Line1:

2nd  FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE DOE FUNDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4447 Office sanitation, general park 

sanitation & maintenance Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/09/2011Award Date:

11/09/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $1,450,781Amount:

 $695,194.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,296,575.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $154,205.53Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

232 EAST 84TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10028Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $1,450,781

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE GARDEN DEPOTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LANDSCAPINGProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,816Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3672 ROUTE 112Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CORAMCity:
NYState:
11727Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE PLANTAGE, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PLANT MATERIALSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,209.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 28Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CUTCHOGUECity:
NYState:
11935Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THORN COMMUNICATIONS LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

INTERNETProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,413.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3rd FLOOR, SUITE 640Address Line1:

11 BROADWAYAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TIME OUT NEW YORKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ADVERTISINGProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $95,377.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

405  Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOSKI, SCHAEFER & CO PCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

F4013 INDEPENDENT AUDITING SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/12/2009Award Date:

03/12/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $176,654Amount:

 $30,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $159,700Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $16,954Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 ESSJAY ROAD, SUITE 115Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/04/2013

Page 130 of 145

TOTAL WEBCASTING, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4364 Record, caption & host on the 

internet
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/13/2009Award Date:

02/13/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $18,000Amount:

 $800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,314.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,685.55Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 665Address Line1:

NEW PALTZAddress Line2:
NEW PALTZCity:
NYState:
12561Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAINA IRRIGATION CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4143 To provide materials and 

services for seg 3 To W 26 street 

irrigation construction

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/10/2009Award Date:

06/10/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2012End Date:

 $280,438Amount:

 $40,800.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $280,438Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

161-24 86TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOWARD BEACHCity:
NYState:
11414Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TREVCON CONSTRUCTION COVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C5000 Seg 7  Pier 97 Waterfront 

Structures  Phase II
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/15/2012Award Date:

03/15/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $9,363,582Amount:

 $6,482,204.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,009,119.51Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,354,462.49Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 CHURCH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LIBERTY CORNERCity:
NJState:
07938Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ULINEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,733.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2200 S. LAKESIDE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WAUKEGANCity:
ILState:
60085Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UNITED RENTALSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EQUIPMENT RENTALProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,215.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O.  BOX  100711Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30384Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VALLEY CREST LANSCAPINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4138 Furnish & install exterior 

plants & sod
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/28/2009Award Date:

10/28/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $432,933Amount:

 $21,646.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $432,933Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17 ELECTRIC AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02135Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VERMONT CUSTOM NETTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4493 Provide & install netting to 

Pier 40 soccer field
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/05/2012Award Date:

07/05/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $8,075Amount:

 $8,075Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,075Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 273Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BRISTOLCity:
VTState:
05443Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VERRAZANO EXTERMINATING CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

M4494 Provide for parkwide inspection&

exterminating
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/07/2012Award Date:

07/07/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/08/2013End Date:

 $50,830Amount:

 $38,535Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,249Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,581Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18 LAURA COURTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT SINAICity:
NYState:
11766Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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W.B. MASON COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4443 Supply HRPT Staff with 

uniforms/clothing
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/27/2011Award Date:

10/27/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2012End Date:

 $80,800Amount:

 $16,441.01Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $38,478.22Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $42,371.78Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

53 WEST 23RD STREET, 10TH FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10010Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WILFRED MCDONALD, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EQUIPMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,407.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 CENTRAL BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SOUTH HACKENSACKCity:
NJState:
07606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WWC CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C4429  Renovation of Pier 40 indoor 

sports field.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/18/2011Award Date:

10/18/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $95,404.67Amount:

 $24,696.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $95,404.67Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

114 SPENCER STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10314Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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XEROXVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

L4218 Five year lease for xerox copy 

machines
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/13/2007Award Date:

06/13/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $314,041.4Amount:

 $17,345.51Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $313,909.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $132.05Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 827598Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19182Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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XEROX CORPORATION 711562967Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

REPAIRS AND MAINTENACE FOR PRINTERSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,008.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX  7405Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PASADENACity:
CAState:
91109Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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YSI, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

G4507 Provide water quality monitoring

equipment
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2013Award Date:

03/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $29,364.38Amount:

 $27,345.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $27,345.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,019.03Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BARRETT GAYLORDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CINCINNATICity:
OHState:
45264Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $29,364.38

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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byDavid IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,242.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

122 WEST 26TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


